Muhammad Shafique

Assistant Supervisor (Security)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Shafique is working as Assistant Supervisor (Security) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Shafique has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Experience	
Assistant Supervisor (Security) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Supervisor (Security) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Warrant officer I/C-MT & Ground Defence Training Security Wing Lahore PAF Base Lahore, Security Wing Lahore PAF Base Lahore	2021 - 2022
Warrant Officer I/C Security Wing & Ground Defence Training APF PAC Kamra PAC Kamra , APF PAC Kamra PAC Kamra	2017 - 2021
NCO I/C Air Movement Air Movement Faisal PAF Base Faisal , Air Movement Faisal PAF Base Faisal	2013 - 2017
NCO I/C Air Movement	2010 - 2013

Air Movement Rafiqui PAF Base Rafiqui , Air Movement Rafiqui PAF Base Rafiqui